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2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The principal office of K & P International Holdings Limited is located
at Units 2304-06, 23rd Floor, Riley House, 88 Lei Muk Road, Kwai
Chung, New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
(comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs"); and

e design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic products
(comprising time, weather forecasting and other products).

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also
include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for certain buildings and derivative financial
instruments and certain investments, which have been measured at
fair value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December
2005. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of
acquisition, being the date on which the Company obtains control,
and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within
the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group and are
adopted for the first time for the current year’s financial statements:

HKAS 1

HKAS 2

HKAS 7

HKAS 8

HKAS 10

HKAS 11

HKAS 12

HKAS 14

HKAS 16

HKAS 17

HKAS 18

HKAS 19

HKAS 20

HKAS 21

HKAS 23

HKAS 24

HKAS 27

HKAS 28

HKAS 31

HKAS 32

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Construction Contracts

Income Taxes

Segment Reporting

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and
Disclosure of Government Assistance

The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates

Interests in Joint Ventures

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 33 Earnings per Share

HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets

HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

HKAS 38 Intangible Assets

HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement

HKAS 39 Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial

Amendment  Assets and Financial Liabilities

HKAS 40 Investment Property

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment

HKFRS 3 Business Combinations

HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and

HK(SIC)-Int 21

HK-Int 4

Discontinued Operations
Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-
depreciable Assets

Leases — Determination of the Length of Lease Term
in respect of Hong Kong Land Leases

The adoption of HKASs 1, 2, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 20, 21,
23,27, 28, 31, 33, 37, 38, 40, HKFRS 5, HK(SIC)-Int 21 and HK-Int
4 has had no material impact on the accounting policies of the Group
and the Company and the methods of computation in the Group’s
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and the Company’s financial statements.

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related parties and affected
the Group’s related party disclosures.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised as follows:

(@) HKAS 17 - Leases

In prior years, leasehold land and buildings held for own use
were stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 17, the Group’s leasehold interest
in land and buildings is separated into leasehold land and
buildings. The Group’s leasehold land is classified as an
operating lease, because the title of the land is not expected to
pass to the Group by the end of the lease term, and is reclassified
from property, plant and equipment to prepaid land lease
payments, while buildings continue to be classified as part of
property, plant and equipment. Prepaid land premiums for land
lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently amortised on the straight-line basis over
the lease term. When the lease payments cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, the entire
lease payments are included in the cost of the land and buildings
as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

The effects of the above changes are summarised in note 2.4
to the financial statements. The change has been adopted
retrospectively from the earliest period presented and
comparative amounts have been restated.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 - Financial Instruments

(i) Equity securities and club membership

In prior years, the Group classified its investments in
unlisted equity securities and club membership in the form
of a debenture as long term investments, which were held
for non-trading purposes and were stated at cost less any
impairment losses. Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, these
investments held by the Group at 1 January 2005 were
designated as available-for-sale investments under the
transitional provisions of HKAS 39. The adoption of HKAS
39 has not resulted in any change in the measurement of
the investments in unlisted equity securities, while the club
membership is now stated at fair value with gains or losses
being recognised as a separate component of equity until
subsequent derecognition or impairment. Comparative
amounts have been reclassified for presentation purposes.

(ii) Convertible loan notes

In prior years, convertible loan notes were stated at
amortised cost. Upon the adoption of HKAS 32, the
conversion options of the convertible loan notes are
separated from the liability component of the convertible
loan notes. In accordance with HKAS 32, comparative
amounts of the liability component of the convertible loan
notes have been restated. The conversion options of the
convertible loan notes are derivative financial instruments
and are stated at fair value. In accordance with the
transitional provisions of HKAS 39, comparative amounts
of the derivative financial instruments have not been
restated.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG 2 FETRRIETEABREEN 2
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued) & (&)
() HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment () BBYKMEERE25 - URHOX

In prior years, no recognition and measurement of share-based
payment transactions in which employees (including directors)
were granted share options over shares in the Company were
required until such options were exercised by employees, at
which time the share capital and share premium were credited
with the proceeds received.

Upon the adoption of HKFRS 2, when employees (including
directors) render services as consideration for equity instruments
(“equity-settled transactions”), the cost of the equity-settled
transactions with employees is measured by reference to the
fair value at the date at which the instruments are granted.

The main impact of HKFRS 2 on the Group is the recognition
of the cost of these transactions and a corresponding entry to
equity for employee share options. The revised accounting policy
for share-based payment transactions is described in more detail
in note 2.5 “Summary of significant accounting policies” below.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2
under which the new measurement policies have not been
applied to (i) options granted to employees on or before 7
November 2002; and (i) options granted to employees after 7
November 2002 but which had vested before 1 January 2005.

As the Group did not have any employee share options which
were granted during the period from 7 November 2002 to 31
December 2004 but had not yet vested as at 1 January 2005,
the adoption of HKFRS 2 has had no impact on the retained
profits as at 31 December 2003 and at 31 December 2004.
The Group has recognised the cost of options which were
granted during the year in the current year's income statement
in accordance with the revised accounting policy.

The effects of adopting HKFRS 2 are summarised in note 2.4
to the financial statements.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(d) HKFRS 3 - Business Combinations and HKAS 36 —
Impairment of Assets

In prior years, goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January
2001 was eliminated against the consolidated retained profits,
in the year of acquisition and was not recognised in the income
statement until disposal or impairment of the acquired
businesses.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1 January 2001
was capitalised and amortised on the straight-line basis over
its estimated useful life and was subject to impairment testing
when there was any indication of impairment.

The adoption of HKFRS 3 and HKAS 36 has resulted in the
Group ceasing annual goodwill amortisation and commencing
testing for impairment at the cash-generating unit level annually
(or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired).

Under the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3, goodwill previously
eliminated against the retained profits remains eliminated
against the retained profits and is not recognised in the income
statement when all or part of the business to which the goodwill
relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which
the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

This change in accounting policy has had no effect on the
consolidated income statement and retained profits. In
accordance with the transitional provisions of HKFRS 3,
comparative amounts have not been restated.

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, to these financial
statements. Unless otherwise stated, these HKFRSs are effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006:

HKAS 1 Amendment  Capital Disclosures

HKAS 19 Amendment Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans
and Disclosures
HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast
Intragroup Transactions
HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKFRSs 1 & 6 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Amendments Financial Reporting Standards
and Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources
HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement

contains a Lease

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and
Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from Participating in a
Specific Market — Waste Electrical and
Electronic Equipment

Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard will
affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the Group’s
objective, policies and processes for managing capital; quantitative
data about what the Company regards as capital; and compliance
with any capital requirements and the consequences of any non-
compliance.

HKFRS 7 incorporates the disclosure requirements of HKAS 32 relating
to financial instruments. This HKFRS shall be applied for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

In accordance with the amendments to HKAS 39 regarding financial
guarantee contracts, financial guarantee contracts are initially
recognised at fair value and are subsequently measured at the higher
of (i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37 and (ii)
the amount initially recognised, less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with HKAS 18.

The HKAS 19 Amendment, HKAS 21 Amendment, HKAS 39
Amendment regarding cash flow hedge accounting of forecast
intragroup transactions, HKFRSs 1 and 6 Amendments, HKFRS 6,
HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 and HK(IFRIC) — Int 7 do not
apply to the activities of the Group. HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 and HK(IFRIC) —
Int 7 would be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005 and 1 March 2006 respectively.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the adoption of the
pronouncements listed above will not have any significant impact
on the Group’s financial statements in the period of initial application.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

24 SBREESENE

(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet

(a) HEEEERERNTE

Effect of adopting
REg e
HKASs 32
At 1 January 2005 and 39* HKAS 17¢ HKAS 32*
EHGTERN  BFEGSHEDN  BFEETER
R=-BTRF—HA—H %32 R 3957+ F175 #3255
Change in
classification Prepaid land
Effect of new policies of financial lease Convertible
(Increase/(decrease)) instruments payments loan notes Total
HBERNT $RMIA B L G
(3, (D)) PEEE HER BERE wmm
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT I HIT
Assets EE
Property, plant and equipment  #%  BE K& 1E - (22,279,000) - (22,279,000)
Prepaid land lease payments TES T E K - 21,412,941 - 21,412,941
Available-for-sale investments ~ AJ{tHHEIRE 3,180,000 = - 3,180,000
Long term investments REIRE (3,180,000) - - (3,180,000)
Prepayments, deposits and TENFIE e R
other receivables E b U IR = 444,735 - 444,735
(421,324)
Liabilities/equity 8 i
Convertible loan notes AR E R ER - = 13,096 13,096
Asset revaluation reserve ELEERE - (5,814,383) - (5,814,383)
Retained profits REBHF - 5,393,059 (13,096) 5,379,963
(421,324)
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At 31 December 2005

R-BERF+=A=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(a) Effect on the consolidated balance sheet (continued)

24 SRS ELERE (@)

Effect of adopting
RANTE
HKASs 32* HKAS 17¢ HKFRS 2
and 39*
BEGER EBEER BERUH®RE
832" K% 3955~ EAVE A ERIFE255
Change in

(a) HEEEERERNTE

classification Prepaid land  Equity-settled
Effect of new policies of financial lease share option
(Increase/(decrease)) instruments payments arrangements Total
HBERNE S$RTH AL BAGLHE
(#hn, (2)) DESRE HEX BT HwE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
ABIT BT BT BT
Assets gE
Property, plant and equipment VI EN S - (21,987,885) - (21,987,885)
Prepaid land lease payments B LHEER - 20,935,727 - 20,935,727
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 680,000 - - 680,000
Long term investments REHE (680,000) - = (680,000)
Prepayments, deposits and BAFE RER
other receivables HAb e IR - 477,214 = 477,214
(574,944)
Liabilities/equity 8 &R
Share option reserve BRERGEE - - 69,285 69,285
Asset revaluation reserve EHEERE - (5.814,383) - (5.814,383)
Retained profits R % - 5,239,439 (69,285) 5,170,154
(574,944)
*  Adjustments taken effect prospectively from 1 January 2005 * RAEETERF A —HRBER

# Adjustments/presentation taken effect retrospectively

# BB EMEPER
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2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 STBRBELEME &)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(b) Effect on the balances of equity at 1 January 2004 and (b) HR-—_ZFZENF—HF—H Bi— =T
at 1 January 2005 EFE-RA—HRAGEFZEE
Effect of adopting
RS 8
HKAS 17 HKAS 32
EFHgEl  FHerEl
$17% $325%
Prepaid land
Effect of new policies lease Convertible
(Increase/(decrease)) payments loan notes Total
FHRRNEE Attt AR
(&M, L)) HEX BRER M
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
1 January 2004 RZZETME—H—H
Asset revaluation reserve EHEERE (3,052,550) - (3,052,550)
Retained profits REB & F 5,844,812 219,208 6,064,020
3,011,470
1 January 2005 RZZEZTRF—F—H
Asset revaluation reserve EHEERE (5,814,383) - (5,814,383)
Retained profits REB & F 5,393,059 (13,096) 5,379,963
(434,420)
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31 December 2005

2.4 SUMMARY OF THE IMPACT OF CHANGES IN 24 SRS ELERE (©)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(c) Effect on the consolidated income statement for the (0 HEZ-_ZEZRFR-ZFZTNE T
years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004 “TA=ET-BHLFERESERKRZ
=%
Effect of adopting
Fangs
HKAS 17 HKAS 32 HKFRS 2
EBEHER EEEHER ERUBHRSE
F175 325 ZR|E25
Prepaid Equity-settled
land lease Convertible share option
Effect of new policies payments loan notes arrangements Total
AL BIE:L [N
HBRNE HER BXRERE BRERE ot
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
ST BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2005 BE-_Z2RH
+=A=+-8
LFE
Increase in administrative expenses TN (153,620) - (69,285) (222,905)
Total decrease in profit mAR e
(153,620) - (69,285) (222,905)
Decrease in basic earnings BRREREF
per share A (0.06) cent 1 - (0.03)centfli  (0.09) cent fl
Decrease in diluted BREEAT
earnings per share Vo N/A N/A N/A N/A
Year ended 31 December 2004 BEZ-ZETMF
+=g=+-A
LFE
Increase in cost of sales SHE AL N (616) - - (616)
Increase in administrative expenses TR (194,537) - - (194,537)
Increase in other expenses H I (256,600) - - (256,600)
Increase in finance costs A& A A IE N - (232,304) = (232,304)
Total decrease in profit w4 (451,753) (232,304) = (684,057)
Decrease in basic earnings BRREAREF
per share D (0.18) cent fli  (0.09) cent - (0.27) cent fil
Decrease in diluted earnings FR#ERT
per share D (0.18) cent i (0.09) cent fll - (0.27) cent fll
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not
less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a
position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated income statement and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in associates
are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of
net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses.

Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at the
date of acquisition.

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005
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31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Goodwill (continued)
Goodwill previously eliminated against the consolidated reserves

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business Combinations” in 2001,
goodwill arising on acquisition was eliminated against the
consolidated retained profits in the year of acquisition. On the
adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains eliminated against the
consolidated retained profits and is not recognised in profit or loss
when all or part of the business to which the goodwill relates is
disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which the goodwill
relates becomes impaired.

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than inventories
and financial assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the
asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and its fair value less
costs to sell, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which case, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An
impairment loss is charged to the income statement in the period in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

=D
25

()
BEEE FRLH BR

R ERERIEEREBAG IR
T —FRERM A WEFFEE BB
SEWEBNFE AR S RE N
ERMBBMHRELLFIRER LA
BREEFAREENEH XATERN
HE R BN 2R B DR i
HERENREELERERERE
AR AR

EERE

EEPRBENHEXREEE (FERER
BENIN FEETFRREREE F
BETEEN A RO SRR EER A B S
BURSELBUMNERER KEQF
BEREHEXARNENKSETE XL
SUERIEEET FRIFEETSELEA
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MACERBRT JRESRERIAEE
PRBER CEL EUEE-

ANE B 2 AR TE (R A L R W o0 < BRSOl
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FtERIRENER KRR M I5 R
B REREERSERBR AR ATIT
REITRERE R ERBEREL PR
BRI FROFZEENEHEES
REZBEAT REBRRIEEBEER
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is
any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, however not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is
credited to the income statement in the period in which it arises,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common
control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the Group that
gives it significant influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint
control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;

() the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d); or

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power
in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e);

—EFaF+=A=+—-H
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31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress,
are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and
any impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for
its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in
the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of an item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of
the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as
an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure that the fair
value of a revalued asset does not differ materially from its carrying
amount. Changes in the values of property, plant and equipment
are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual
asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the income
statement. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.
On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
transferred to retained profits as a movement in reserves.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to
its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Buildings 2.5%

Leasehold improvements 25% to 30%

Plant and machinery 12.5% to 25%

Furniture, fixtures and 20% to 30%
office equipment

Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Moulds 20% t0 33.33%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated
on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised
in the income statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset.

—EFRF+=A=1—H
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Intangible assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over
the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each balance
sheet date.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Licences

Licences are stated at cost less any impairment losses and are
amortised on the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives
of six years.

Research and development costs

All research costs are charged to the income statement as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products is
capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will
be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its ability
to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic
benefits, the availability of resources to complete the project and
the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the
development. Product development expenditure which does not
meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.

Deferred development costs are stated at cost less any impairment
losses and are amortised using the straight-line basis over the
commercial lives of the underlying products not exceeding five years,
commencing from the date when the products are put into
commercial production.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted
for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of
the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum
lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases are included in property, plant
and equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of
such leases are charged to the income statement so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the
Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases net
of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated
at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.
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31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2004:

The Group classified its investments, other than subsidiaries and
associates, as long term investments.

Long term investments

Long term investments represent non-trading investments in unlisted
equity securities and club membership intended to be held on a
long term basis. They are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005:

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profits or loss, loans and receivables and
available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value, plus,
in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss,
directly attributable transaction costs. The Group determines the
classification of its financial assets after initial recognition and, where
allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this designation at the balance
sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised
on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Group commits to purchase
the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets classified as held for trading or so designated are
included in the category “financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss”. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or losses on
investments held for trading are recognised in the income statement.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005: (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as
well as through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are those non-derivative financial
assets in unlisted equity securities that are designated as available-
for-sale or are not classified in any of the other two categories. After
initial recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a separate component
of equity until the investment is derecognised or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously reported in equity is included in the income statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such securities
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Fair value

For investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing models.
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31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year ended
31 December 2005)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any

SREERE GEARBZ-221F+
—A=1t—HLEEE)

AEERSR/EAFEREETETR

objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets R RemEES—HeRMEELR
is impaired. REe

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced either directly or through the use of an
allowance account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually significant,
and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group is
collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is or
continues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment
of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement, to the
extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortised cost at the reversal date.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year ended
31 December 2005) (continued)

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an unquoted
equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its fair
value cannot be reliably measured or on a derivative asset that is
linked to and must be settled by delivery of such an unquoted equity
instrument has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these
assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the
difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in profit or loss, is transferred from equity to
the income statement. Impairment losses on equity instruments
classified as available-for-sale are not reversed through profit or loss.
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31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to the year
ended 31 December 2005)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay in full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but
has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower
of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision)
on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group
may repurchase, except in the case of a written put option (including
a cash-settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, where the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
is limited to the lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and
the option exercise price.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value of
the consideration received less directly attributable transaction costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

Gains and losses are recognised in net profit or loss when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the amortisation process.

Convertible loan notes

The component of convertible loan notes that exhibits characteristics
of a liability is recognised as a liability in the balance sheet, net of
transaction costs. On issuance of convertible loan notes, the fair
value of the liability component is determined using a market rate
for an equivalent non-convertible loan notes; and this amount is
carried as a long term liability on the amortised cost basis until
extinguished on conversion or redemption.

Derecognition of financial liabilities (applicable to the year
ended 31 December 2005)

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the
liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and
the recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The derivative financial instruments are initially recognized at fair
value on the date at which a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Any gains or losses arising
from changes in fair value on derivatives that do not qualify for
hedge accounting are taken directly to profit or loss for the year.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and, in the case of
work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which
are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal or
constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised
for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of the
future expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation.
The increase in the discounted present value amount arising from
the passage of time is included in finance costs in the income
statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to items
that are recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition
of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses,
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be
utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that
the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective control
over the goods sold;

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest
method by applying the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;

() income from the sale of unlisted investments, on the completion
of legally binding contracts;

(d) tooling charge and sales commissions, when the services are
rendered; and

(e) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.
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31 December 2005

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form
of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees render
services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled
transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is measured
by reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted.
The fair value is determined using a binomial model, further details
of which are given in note 32. In valuing equity-settled transactions,
no account is taken of any performance conditions, other than
conditions linked to the price of the shares of the Company (“market
conditions”), if applicable.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together with
a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the
performance and/or service conditions are fulfilled, ending on the
date on which the relevant employees become fully entitled to the
award (the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised for
equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date until the vesting
date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and
the Group's best estimate of the number of equity instruments that
will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to the income statement
for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense
recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately vest,
except for awards where vesting is conditional upon a market
condition, which are treated as vesting irrespective of whether or
not the market condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance conditions are satisfied.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a
minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms had not been
modified. In addition, an expense is recognised for any modification,
which increases the total fair value of the share-based payment
arrangement, or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured
at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had
vested on the date of cancellation, and any expense not yet
recognised for the award is recognised immediately. However, if a
new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and designated
as a replacement award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled
and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the
original award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional
share dilution in the computation of earnings per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2 in
respect of equity-settled awards and has applied HKFRS 2 only to
equity-settled awards granted after 7 November 2002 that had not
vested on 1 January 2005 and to those granted on or after 1 January
2005.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible for
long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
in the event of the termination of their employment. The Group is
liable to make such payments in the event that such a termination
of employment meets the circumstances specified in the Employment
Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future long service
payments expected to be made. The provision is based on the best
estimate of the probable future payments which have been earned
by the employees from their service to the Group to the balance
sheet date.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 25 EREHBEME (&)

(continued)
Employee benefits (continued) EBEEF (&)
Pension schemes BOKIEFEE

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for all of its
employees. Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The
Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operates in
Mainland China are required to participate in a central pension
scheme operated by the local municipal government. These
subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of their
payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions are
charged to the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the central pension scheme.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because
the Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity
in the Group determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity are measured
using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions are
initially recorded using the functional currency rates ruling at the
date of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates
of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are
taken to profit or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an
associate are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are
translated into the presentation currency of the Company at
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date and, their income
statements are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange
differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount
recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.
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2.6 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND 2.6 EREEHHE R

ESTIMATES
Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from those
involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Inventories

The Group does not have a general provisioning policy on inventories
based on ageing given that the inventories are not subject to frequent
wear and tear or frequent technological changes. However, as the
majority of the working capital is devoted to inventories, operational
procedures have been in place to monitor this risk. The Group reviews
the inventory ageing listing on a periodical basis for those aged
inventories. This involves comparison of the carrying value of the
aged inventory items with the respective net realisable value. The
purpose is to ascertain whether allowance is required to be made in
the consolidated financial statements for any obsolete and slow-
moving items. In addition, physical counts on all inventories are
carried out on a periodical basis in order to determine whether the
allowance needs to be made in respect of any obsolete and defective
inventories identified.

Trade receivables

In judging whether allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts
of the trade receivables have to be recognised in the consolidated
financial statements, the Group takes into consideration if there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect the
debts. Following the identification of doubtful debts, the Group’s
responsible personnel discuss with the relevant customers and report
to management on the recoverability. Specific allowance is only made
for receivables that are unlikely to be collected.
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2.6 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND

ESTIMATES (continued)
Judgements (continued)

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment and other
intangible assets

In assessing the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and
equipment and other intangible assets, the Group takes into account
factors like the expected usage of the assets by the Group based on
past experience, the expected physical wear and tear, and technical
obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in production
or from a change in the market demand for the products. The
estimation of the useful lives is a matter of judgement based on the
experience of the Group.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and other intangible
assets

Property, plant and equipment and other intangible assets are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. The recoverable amounts of the property, plant and
eguipment and other intangible assets have been determined based
on value-in-use calculations. These calculations and valuations require
the use of judgements and estimates.

Current income taxes and deferred income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Significant judgement is required in determining the amount
of the provision for tax and the timing of payment of the related
taxes. There are transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
on the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which
such determination is made.

—EFaF+=A=+—-H
31 December 2005
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2.6 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND 2.6 ERETHERALET (&)

ESTIMATES (continued)
Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Valuation of buildings

The Group’s buildings included in the property, plant and equipment
are stated at their fair values in the balance sheet, which are assessed
annually by management with reference to valuations performed
by independent professionally qualified valuers using the depreciated
replacement cost method. The assumptions adopted in the valuations
are based on the market conditions existing at the balance sheet
date, with reference to the current market values of similar properties
in the same location and conditions and for the same usage as the
Group.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:
(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and
(i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary details of the
business segments are as follows:

(@) the precision parts and components segment comprises the
manufacture and sale of precision parts and components
comprising keypads, synthetic rubber and plastic components
and parts, and liquid crystal displays (“LCDs");

(b) the consumer electronic products segment comprises the
design, manufacture and sale of consumer electronic products
comprising time, weather forecasting and other products; and

() the corporate and others segment comprises the Group’s
property holding activities, together with corporate income and
expense items.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 3. 2EER®#®)
In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are TEREAREE 2 R AR ST
attributed to the segments based on the location of the customers, REFPHARZHEE S moEEER
and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of RZEBEMRZHEE 5o
the assets.
Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to REBSEEK 2 NEHE REMN T2
the cost of sales. EHER AT
(a) Business segments (a) ¥EH2D
The following table presents revenue, profit and certain asset, UTERBIIRAREBNREEZE_ZEE
liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business RER-—ZEEN+-_A=+—8
segments for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004. FEERERRD 2 WA SHENRET
BE AERAZ2ER:
Precision parts Consumer
and components electronic products Corporate and others Eliminations Consolidated
RESHH ETHER BFRAL it s
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Se9EE| “TINE | CREEE| CTING | C9RE| TING | CRREF| CTINE | CEEF| TINF
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B bon B AT BT AT v o R AT
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(&j) (E5l) (E51)
Segment revenue: ARUA:
Sales to external customers SIMEENA 205,741,362 | 191,089,906 |182,376,556 | 158,168,621 - = - - (388,117,918 | 349258527
Intersegment sales RERRIEEUA 7173851 6,567,143 - - - - | (1173851) (6,567,143) - -
Other revenue and gains At ARYE 9539291 8395552 | 309059 | 112,156 67,318 10418 - - | 9915668 8518126
Total a3t 202,454,504 | 206,052,601 |182,685,615 | 158280777 | 67318| 10418 | (7,173,851) (6,567,143) 398,033,586 | 357,776,653
Segment results HEEE 2,197,106 | 19547976 | (1,377,540) 5358715 | (2.467,342) 1509877 12,352,224 | 26,416,568
Interest income HMBMA 586,812 170,204
Gain on disposal of an available-for-sale HETHLERE
long term investment RER AN -| 5113837
Gain on disposal of an associate HERERRNE 16,310,084 =
Finance costs BARA (7,590,829)|  (5,753,567)
Share of loss of an associate bR ELABE (5,836,506)  (6,127,939) - - - - - - | (5836,506) (6,127,939)
Profit before tax BRAET 15,821,785 | 19,819,103
Tax B (2.138723)  (2,846,004)
Profit for the year RERET 13,687,062 | 16,973,099
Assets and liabilities EERER
Segment assets PEAE 148,836,248 | 162,116,941 | 95,469,019 | 61450384 | 16,501,556 | 16845914 | (1,507.925) 23237 (259,298,898 | 240,436,476
Interest in an associate REEARZER -| 26303422 - - - - - - - 26303422
Unallocated assets FAREE 50,062,999 | 27,301,322
Total assets e 309,361,897 | 294,041,220
Segment liabilties HREfR 37,994,253 | 60,633,082 | 40595744 | 28714866 |  910,881| 1468048 16 16 | 79,500,894 | 90,816,012
Unallocated liabilties FAREE 92,627,656 | 76,669,108
Total liabilties aaf 172,128,550 | 167,485,120
Other segment information: HbrRER:
Depreciation and amortsation FERER 16,674,646 | 18611369 | 8115583 | 5395895 | 339486 548392 - - | 25129715 | 24,555,656
Provision for impairment of trade receivables R GUEERE 253240 921346 | 544479 - - - - - | 797mM9| 921346
Provision for slow moving inventories FEEREE 100,000 370,000 | 574216 - - - - - | 61216 370,000
Surplus on revaluation of buidings EftRT RS
credited to the asset revaluation reserve HAREE(GE - - - - | 424648 628099 - - | 424468 62809
Capital expenditure ERRR 16,063,075 | 26,516,361 | 12,875,683 | 14,681,985 | 159974 | 143,801 - - | 29,098,732 | 41,342,147
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3. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

SEEN ()

(b) Geographical segments (b) HEES
The following table presents revenue, and certain asset and NTRBIIRAEEHE_TTH
expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments FRZETMFE+—_A=+—H1
for the years ended 31 December 2005 and 2004. FERMESD 2B BERER
2 &H}:
Segment revenue Other segment information
SERA Hib 3 |ER
Sales to
external customers Segment assets Capital expenditure
HOMEEIRA PEEE EAREX
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
—2TLE |“TTNF |“PEEF |“TTNF “PTEF -“TTNF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT ABIT BT T BT BT
(Restated)
(&71))
Hong Kong Bk 147,783,763 |135,268,737 (117,126,683 |114,146,807 | 6,369,959 | 5,568,887
Mainland China i A REAE
ZE AR 12,564,548 | 4,458,866 142,007,641 | 140,808,051 | 22,283,446 | 32,953,690
Total in the People’s Republic YNl
of China (the “PRC") @5t 160,348,311 |139,727,603 (259,134,324 (254,954,858 | 28,653,405 | 38,522,577
Japan B 28,537,084 | 29,024,655 3,500,258 5,325,386 - -
Other Asian countries* HthTMHER 12,055,947 | 20,081,491 | 8,567,253 | 20,684,692 292,323 137,232
Total in Asia EEbIFCE 200,941,342 |188,833,749 (271,201,835 280,964,936 | 28,945,728 | 38,659,809
Germany (= 70,691,098 | 64,347,082 | 20,501,377 | 3,544,219 - =
Other European countries** HbBNER 91,002,808 | 73,383,458 | 8,430,074 | 6,889,611 - =
Total in Europe BUM 485t 161,693,906 |137,730,540 | 28,931,451 | 10,433,830 - =
North America =M 16,815,723 | 14,986,554 | 6,266,769 | 1,698,446 153,004 | 2,682,338
Others*** Hiprex 8,666,947 7,707,684 2,961,842 944,008 - -
Consolidated ey 388,117,918 349,258,527 (309,361,897 |294,041,220 | 29,098,732 | 41,342,147

* Other Asian countries mainly comprise Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia,
Thailand, Indonesia and Korea.

**  QOther European countries mainly comprise Italy, the United Kingdom,
France, the Netherlands, Austria, Sweden and Spain.

**%  QOthers mainly comprise South America, Australia and New Zealand.

* %

* kK

HitBMNBEREEBERE I HXR
AT FE - EIfE R

HttBONBR T B BEEAN HE AR
I B A B R PR ILOF o

HtBRRE R BERRMER M
o

76 K & P International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005



B REERE M RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

L ONEL PN L€

WA (RAKELXRE) FFENHEEER
MEZFENREEEE ST

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 4.

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents the net
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and trade
discounts, during the year.

RE B A~ B A YA K W s 89 5 4 4R

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and gains is as

follows: T
2005 2004
—geng B
HK$ HK$
BT T
Revenue ON
Sale of goods P mmis & 388,117,918 349,258,527
Other income and gains HAoth g A R W as
Bank interest income RITABHA 586,812 170,204
Tooling charge income BAIWA 3,901,874 1,015,363
Sale of scrap REERIHE 405,270 114,148
Sales commissions HEME 4,427,638 5,878,203
Gain on disposal of an e E
available-for-sale REIRE W
long term investment - 5,113,837
Gain on disposal of an associate RO A E e 16,310,084 =
Subcontracting fee income ITEWRA 434,847 997,932
Others Hth 746,039 512,480
26,812,564 13,802,167
OTHER EXPENSES 5. Hith&ERA
Group
&8
2005 2004
—EBERE —TTMF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(Restated)
(E7)
Provision for impairment of FEMBR OB BB S
trade receivables 797,719 921,346
Loss on disposal and write-off of items ~ H & R #fidE Y E
of property, plant and equipment = & iR e e 1R 2,405 2,136,646
800,124 3,057,992
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6.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

BRBL AT A
AEBEBBENENER, GEA) :

2005 2004
—®ens —sEns
HK$ HKS
BT BIT
(Restated)
(831
Cost of inventories sold BEETFENAE 307,705,578 267,408,146
Auditors’ remuneration ZERRT N & 1,250,000 934,350
Depreciation e 22,189,715 21,731,347
Recognition of prepaid
land lease payments TES TR ERER 444,735 294,211
Minimum lease payments under T REF &R
operating leases on land LERNES
and buildings 3,348,021 3,006,280
Amortisation of other intangible assets*  HE b, & E# 5 * 2,940,000 2,824,309
Provision for slow-moving inventories T B RS 674,216 370,000
Staff costs (including directors’ BT (BRERES
other emoluments — note 8): E Ao B — FIEES)
Wages and salaries IERF® 92,673,424 79,589,544
Equity-settled share option expenses MR 4 H B AR S 69,285 =
Pension scheme contributions NESHER 1,241,425 968,237
93,984,134 80,557,781
Less: Amount capitalised in S BB
deferred development costs RIS R A A (4,200,000) (4,350,000)
89,784,134 76,207,781
Foreign exchange differences, net BN EsE, Cafl) F5 2,146,990 (616,020)

REEz BB AEREEEGAES
RIS SHERAE] -

* The amortisation of other intangible assets for the year is included in “Cost *
of sales” on the face of the consolidated income statement.
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FINANCE COSTS 7. BERK
Group
%W
2005 2004
—g%ng —TEmE
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
(Restated)
(&%)
Interest expenses on bank loans RAFAEEREZIRITER
and overdrafts wholly repayable M 2 FIE
within five years 6,463,552 3,184,111
Interest on finance leases EEHELF B 917,316 667,531
Interest on convertible loan notes AR EREER
and fixed rate loan notes EEEREEFE 209,961 1,901,925
7,590,829 5,753,567
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEMS
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing RIE LTGRO RBEBRRERNE —7~—
Rules and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance, is as follows: KT ER B ESHEIT:
Group
%W
2005 2004
—een% —TTmE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Fees: e
Executive directors WITES - -
Independent non-executive directors BAIEMITES 685,333 352,300
685,333 352,300
Other emoluments: HipE &
Salaries e 5,748,990 5,748,990
Performance related bonuses* FIAABREIEAT* - 1,868,920
Pension scheme contributions NESHNK 24,000 24,000
Other allowances HfhRAh 145,311 150,000
5,918,301 7,791,910
6,603,634 8,144,210
*  (Certain executive directors of the Company are entitled to bonus payments * AR RRETRITEEAREUEGEAL TEALIA
which are determined as a percentage of the profit after tax of the Group. REERRRE RN B D LLEE -
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8. DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION (continued) 8. EEM<E &)
(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BIAFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during FALZMN TFELIFNTEE 2 BS:
the year were as follows:
2005 2004
i —TEmE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Leung Man Kay RE 240,000 40,300
Kung Fan Cheong LES 240,000 156,000
Li Yuen Kwan, Joseph = 85,333 =
Tsao Kwang Yung, Peter EEE 120,000 156,000
685,333 352,300
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent FRN BN TERZNE
non-executive directors during the year (2004: Nil). e (ZEZMNF:E) -
(b) Executive directors (b) HITESE
Performance Pension
related scheme Other Total
Fees Salaries bonuses  contributions allowances remuneration
£
ue e ERETRA AESHER Heh2aE FEND )
HKS HK$ HKS HKS HKS HKS
BT BT BT BT BT BT
2005 “2ERE
Executive directors: WITES:
Lai Pei Wor RSB A - 2,199,990 - 12,000 50,000 2,261,990
Chan Yau Wah PR - 1,800,500 - - 46,872 1,847,372
Chung Yik Cheung,
Raymond BEE - 1,748,500 - 12,000 48,439 1,808,939
- 5,748,990 - 24,000 145,311 5,918,301
2004 —TEME
Executive directors: WITES:
Lai Pei Wor FEEEAN - 2,199,990 676,920 12,000 50,000 2,938,910
Chan Yau Wah MR - 1,800,500 654,000 - 50,000 2,504,500
Chung Yik Cheung,
Raymond BEE - 1,748,500 538,000 12,000 50,000 2,348,500

5,748,990 1,868,920 24,000 150,000 7,791,910

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed RERNEBEMHREABEZESHRESL
to waive any remuneration during the year. REREEME-
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SEVEN HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The seven highest paid employees during the year included three
(2004: three) executive directors, details of whose remuneration are
set out in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining
four (2004: four) non-director, highest paid employees for the year
are set out below:

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

Tt eESHES

AEECURSHFRERRE = (=TT
P04 =) MITE S FHES IR L3
8 - B T (— T M) &=
ZHERENREHEREZMEFRNT:

Group

=m
2005 2004
—geas BL
HK$ HKS
B BT

Basic salaries, allowances, bonuses HARFH ¢ R K

and benefits in kind BEYH 4,887,167 4,516,632
Employee option scheme benefits (& BT 81 A% 69,285 =
Pension scheme contributions NESHR 97,963 77,661
5,054,415 4,594,293

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follow:

FEFRSFREZHSABEELNT:

Number of employees

BEAH
2005 2004
—EEBRE TP
HK$500,001 — HK$ 1,000,000 500,001 7T — 1,000,000/ 7T 1 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000/ 7T 2 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7T —2,000,0007 7T 1 1
4 4

During the year, share options were granted to certain non-director,
highest paid employees in respect of their services to the Group,
further details of which are included in the disclosures in note 32 to
the financial statements. The fair value of such options, which has
been charged to the income statement, was determined as at the
date of the grant and was included in the above non-director, highest
paid employees’ remuneration disclosures.

EFR AEEREBEETHFEZRSFHE
EHAKBORGR TRERE ABAR
FRAPBREMNTE32 - BikEZ AFHE
ERETEREE WNEERT IR R
REizFEERSHEAEMSHRKE-
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10. TAX

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2004:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong
during the year.

10. Fi18
EBFNEHRERFNRAEBNME
REUEFIA17.5% (ZZTZTPNF:17.5%)
B R B A

2005 2004
—EEREF ZETF
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Group: £E:
Current — Hong Kong E— BB
Charge for the year AFEERIBEZH 2,134,723 1,839,047
Overprovision in prior years FFEBEERE - (179,862)
Deferred (note 30) IRIERIE (F13E30) - 1,186,819
Total tax charge for the year NEERIAS LR 2,134,723 2,846,004

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
using the statutory rate to the tax charge at the effective tax rate is

ERREEEREW R E ZBRBAS
M2 RIAX KR AR KR E 2 BIA

as follows: S Z AT
Group
=8
2005 2004
—zens —zTms
HK$ HKS
BT BT
(Restated)
(&%)
Profit before tax BRA AT A 15,821,785 19,819,103
Tax at the statutory tax rate of BRERE17 5%TE 2 BiE
17.5% (2004: 17.5%) (ZEZWMF:17.5%) 2,768,812 3,468,343
Overprovision of tax in prior years AT BRERENIE - (179,862)
Profits and losses attributable BN R EE
to an associate 1,021,389 1,072,389
Income not subject to tax TR 2 WA (4,405,767) (2,889,430)
Expenses not deductible for tax NATHUR IR Z X H 2,466,972 873,506
Tax losses utilised from previous periods  SATEEARIEN A 2 FiIBE 18 (149,431) (248,406)
Unrecognised tax losses FRIERZHIAEIE 145,663 550,381
Others Hih 287,085 199,083
Tax charge at the Group’s effective rate  IEAEEABH R E 2 FHIBELH 2,134,723 2,846,004

There was no share of tax attributable to the Group’s associate during
the year (2004: Nil).

FARAREBEL EALHEE QR 2 HIER
I (ZETWF E) -
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS

The profit attributable to equity holders for the year ended 31
December 2005 dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company was HK$4,849,961 (2004: HK$4,296,072 (as restated))
(note 33(b)).

11.

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

=R AERR

KRR BRME 2 R F B AGARFEE
A A4,849,96 18T (ZEEME:
4,296,072 7T) (KF&5)) (BFE33()) °

12. BE
DIVIDENDS
2005 2004
S B
HK$ HKS
BT ow
Interim — HKO.5 cent (2004: Nil) EPH;EHQ % FRCE BAR0.5 11
per ordinary share (ZEENFE) 1,327,524 =
Proposed final — HK0.5 cent (2004: HERARHR S — BiRE @RS
HK1 cent) per ordinary share (ZZEZWE:ZR1BMW) 1,327,524 2,655,048
2,655,048 2,655,048
The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of Kif%ﬁ“x)ﬁZiﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ AR EI]H

the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY
EQUITY HOLDERS

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit
attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$13,687,062 (2004:
HK$16,973,099, as restated), and on the weighted average of
265,504,800 (2004: 259,004,800) ordinary shares in issue during
the year.

A diluted earnings per share amount for the year ended 31 December
2005 has not been shown as the share options outstanding during
the year had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share
for the year.

In the prior year, the calculation of diluted earnings per share was
based on the profit attributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$16,973,099, as restated. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation was the 259,004,800 ordinary
shares in issue during that year, as used in the basic earnings per
share calculation; and the weighted average of 1,975,842 ordinary
shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise of all share options outstanding during that year.

In the calculations of the diluted earnings per share, the effect of
the convertible loan notes outstanding during the year ended 31
December 2004 was not taken into account as they had an anti-
dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share for that year.

13. &

TZBERBFASESARRBRRA
?‘tt/&

BRESBAARLERER

SREARBFTIIREAFTEREEG G
MFEELY13,687,0628 7T (Z BTN
16,973,099 7T &L &ES|) RRFERNE
%‘*ﬁ%iﬁﬁibuﬁéit’ﬁkms 504,800/%
(ZZEZ Y4 :259,004,8004%) 5+& -

RBE_ZTTRF+_A=+—HIF
ERABRNEEEERN RARREA
HARTTEZ RN BRESFAZ BE
rENBREE 2 TE-

REFE SRESRINAERIEAS
e R (G35 F16,973,0998 T (K&
FI)) o AT A ANAE 15 BAR AR (D BR B =
259,004,8000% B 1T @AY ERARN
TESREARFNEE R RERN
B TIE AR R AR A T2 LABR1,975,842
A& pnige S AR A R T BT T o

SAEEREERNE NBE_TTNF
T A=+ —BILFERETZ AR

ERER R EWRANEERN RER
SEBEELTE Y SREARFIER
wETE-

—EEREFH REEEERERAT
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

14. PE-BERRE

Group &
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve- Plant and and office Motor
Buildings ments machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
BA-EER
BT HEXE BEREE BOAERB AE [ ok
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B BT B BT BT B
31 December 2005 R-BZRE
+=A=t+-H
At 31 December 2004 and RZTTNF
at 1 January 2005: +ZR=+—-BER
“ETRF-A-A:
Cost or valuation Ak 17,021,000 18,858,032 95,655,698 18,746,244 3,155,939 43,997,877 197,434,790
Accumulated depreciation ZitinE - (13,668,653) (71,708,901) (12,463,739) (2,716,737) (25,222,778) (125,780,808)
Net carrying amount ERFE 17,021,000 5,189,379 23,946,797 6,282,505 439,202 18,775,099 71,653,982
At 1 January 2005, net of RZZTRF-A-H
accumulated depreciation B ZHE 17,021,000 5,189,379 23,946,797 6,282,505 439,202 18,775,099 71,653,982
Additions AE - 2355285 7,350,353 5,323,065 580,751 9,289,278 24,898,732
Disposals & - - - (21,034) - = (21,034)
Depreciation provided FRiTE
during the year (550,648) (2,466,320) (6,902,315) (2,664,234)  (172,227) (9,433,971) (22,189,715)
Surplus on revaluation SRhEH 424,648 - - - - - 424,648
Exchange realignment NEZE - (252) (2,580) (5,702) - (1,538) (10,072)
At 31 December 2005, net of RZTTHE
accumulated depreciation +=A=+-8:
MR Z5tinE 16,895,000  5078,092 24,392,255 8914600 847,726 18,628,868 74,756,541
At 31 December 2005 RZTThE
+=ZA=t-A:
Cost or valuation KA (HE 16,895,000 21,209,459 103,001,924 23,964,499 2,306,930 53,271,104 220,648,916
Accumulated depreciation 2itnE - (16,131,367) (78,609,669) (15,049,899) (1,459,204) (34,642,236) (145,892,375)
Net carrying amount ERFE 16,895,000 5,078,092 24,392,255 8,914,600 847,726 18,628,868 74,756,541
Analysis of cost or valuation: ARG EDHT:
At cost BRAE - 21,209,459 103,001,924 23,964,499 2,306,930 53,271,104 203,753,916
At 31 December 2005 valuation ~ R=ZTTHF
+-A=+—Hf#E 16,895,000 - - - - - 16,895,000
16,895,000 21,209,459 103,001,924 23,964,499 2,306,930 53,271,104 220,648,916
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—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 14. Y15 BERRE (©)
Group (continued) £8 (&)
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures
improve- Plant and and office Motor
Buildings ments machinery  equipment vehicles Moulds Total
BREER
gF HE£E BERESE BOERE AE BR am
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B B B B B B B
(Restated) (Restated)
(&31) (&31)
31 December 2004 R-BEME
+=A=1+-H
At 1 January 2004: RZZTMF-[—A:
Cost or valuation KA {E 17,550,000 21,085,446 92,151,083 14,354,354 2,858,217 34,518,789 182,517,889
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTE - (13,567,954) (64,706,667) (9,971,369) (2,557,294) (21,661,669)(112,464,953)
Net carrying amount FHFE 17,550,000 7,517,492 27,444,416 4,382,985 300,923 12,857,120 70,052,936
At 1 January 2004, net of RZZZNF-A-R"
accumulated depreciation MREE 17,550,000 7,517,492 27444416 4,382,985 300923 12,857,120 70,052,936
Additions NE - 2,105,334 4,436,662 4,391,390 313346 13935415 25,182,147
Disposals HE (293,800) (1,308,041)  (611,954) (16,909) (2,658) - (2,233362)
Depreciation provided FRiTE
during the year (549,262) (3,136,915) (7,357,530) (2,487,406)  (172,409) (8,027,825) (21,731,347)
Surplus on revaluation SRhEH 314,062 - - - - - 314,062
Exchange realignment MNERE - 11,509 35,203 12,445 = 10,389 69,546
At 31 December 2004, net of RZTTWE
accumulated depreciation +=A=+-8:
M et 17,021,000  5189,379 23,946,797 6,282,505 439,202 18,775,099 71,653,982
At 31 December 2004: NS
+=ZA=t-A:
Cost or valuation KA {E 17,021,000 18,858,032 95,655,698 18,746,244 3,155,939 43,997,877 197,434,790
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTE - (13,668,653) (71,708901) (12,463,739) (2,716,737) (25,222,778 )(125,780,808)
Net carrying amount FHFE 17,021,000  5189,379 23,946,797 6,282,505 439,202 18,775,099 71,653,982
Analysis of cost or valuation: KA EDHT
At cost BEAME - 18858032 95655698 18,746,244  3,155939 43,997,877 180,413,790
At 31 December 2004 valuation RZTTRE
+ZR=1+—HBfE 17,021,000 - - - - - 17,021,000
17,021,000 18,858,032 95,655,698 18,746,244 3,155,939 43,997,877 197,434,790

The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and equipment
held under finance leases included in the total amount of plant and
machinery at 31 December 2005, amounted to HK$11,963,238
(2004: HK$15,789,636).

AEERERMEANEEZRE
HERXEEDFE BE2ER
—EERE+-_A=+—BzHWE.
R NS 4EEE, 511,963,238 7T
ZEEPY4F 15,789,636/ TT) ©
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

15.

The Group’s buildings were revalued at 31 December 2005, by
Chung, Chan & Associates, independent professionally qualified
valuers. The buildings in Hong Kong were revalued at open market
value, based on their existing use, and the buildings in Mainland
China were revalued using the depreciated replacement cost method.

Had the Group’s buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying
amounts would have been included in the financial statements at
approximately HK$13,746,684 (2004: HK$14,208,749).

At the balance sheet date, certain of the Group’s buildings with a
net book value of HK$15,730,000 (2004: HK$15,850,000) were
pledged to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group
(note 27).

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

14. PE-BERRE &)

AEEBFR_ZETRF A=+
—HEBYEXAERMGEEMGETE
MLE-BERTRARTSEEET
RENRGER MPBENETRIENE
EERAERES

REBEF LA £ A AR R E OB
EEBAR EEAEDHATBRE
o HE%4)/513,746,68478 T (ZBE
P04F:14,208,749587T) °

REE R AEEETHRE(E5,730,000
BITREF (ZZZT Y4 15,850,000
L) EE—RIBHRIDALEEZ BEX
(Bft5E27)

5. A LHEEN

Group
&3
2005 2004
—egns —TEmE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(Restated)
(&%)
Carrying amount at 1 January K—A—BHEEAE
As previously reported BALA R FT 2 ¥R - -
Effect of adopting HKAS 17 EE AT 4R
(note 2.2(a)) EN7RIFE (FiFE2.2(a)) 21,857,676 13,192,262
As restated &5 21,857,676 13,192,262
Additions during the year RAFRRE - 9,470,000
Disposals during the year RAFRHE - (510,375)
Recognised during the year RAFRNTER (444,735) (294,211)
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ -—A=+—HB/RmE 21,412,941 21,857,676
Current portion included in prepayments, T ATERFUE &E R EALEL
deposits and other receivables FIER) R BB (477,214) (444,735)
Non-current portion FETRENELD 20,935,727 21,412,941

The leasehold lands are held under medium term leases amounted
to HK$8,383,279 (2004: HK$8,582,881) and HK$13,029,662 (2004:
HK$13,274,795) are situated in Hong Kong and Mainland China,
respectively, at the balance sheet date.

REE B URESRPRAHHEEL
LA ERFR 49T E BB 5 51 48,383,279
BT (ZZZTPU4:8,582,881/87C) &
13,029,662 8 T (MW F:
13,274,795/87T) °
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16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. Hth B EE
Group 55
Deferred
Technical development
know-how costs Licenses Total
ol A EERRERA EAE Fokc]
HKS HKS HKS HKS$
BT BT BT BT
31 December 2005: —EERF
+=A=+-8:
Cost at 1 January 2005, net of “ETHF
accumulated amortisation —A—HERKA
0k 2t - 5,712,500 2,340,000 8,052,500

Additions NE = 4,200,000 = 4,200,000
Amortisation provided during the year NG Z kK - (2,550,000) (390,000)  (2,940,000)
At 31 December 2005 RZETRHF
+-A=+—H — 7,362,500 1,950,000 9,312,500
At 31 December 2005: —TERF
+_ﬂ E—@:
Cost A 1,239,647 13,550,000 2,340,000 17,129,647
Accumulated amortisation BT (1,239,647)  (6,187,500) (390,000) (7,817,147)
Net carrying amount REFE - 7,362,500 1,950,000 9,312,500
31 December 2004 —EENE
+=-A=+—-H
At 1 January 2004: RZZZTMF
—fF—H:
Cost AR 1,239,647 5,000,000 = 6,239,647
Accumulated amortisation e 3 (1,157,005) (895,833) - (2,052,838)
Net carrying amount REFE 82,642 4,104,167 = 4,186,809
Cost at 1 January 2004, net of RZTTMEF
accumulated amortisation —A—BHRA
OBk RATHE 82,642 4,104,167 = 4,186,809
Additions B = 4,350,000 2,340,000 6,690,000
Amortisation provided during the year — AFE# (82,642)  (2,741,667) - (2,824,309)
At 31 December 2004 RZEZTNF
+ZA=+—H = 5,712,500 2,340,000 8,052,500
At 31 December 2004 and RZEZTMF
at 1 January 2005: +=A= ‘l' =
&E/\\— = 7 E
—A—A:
Cost AR 1,239,647 9,350,000 2,340,000 12,929,647
Accumulated amortization EHE 3 (1,239,647)  (3,637,500) - (4,877,147)
Net carrying amount BRHEFE = 5,712,500 2,340,000 8,052,500
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

17. R ARz =

Company
AT

2005 2004

—BBRRE —ZEPF

HK$ HK$

BT T

Unlisted shares, at cost JE LR G  ERAAE 58,999,981 58,999,981
Due from subsidiaries NP NEIDNEN 85,856,613 91,404,495
144,856,594 150,404,476

Impairment of amounts i)EE NG

due from subsidiaries RFORE (11,018,779) (11,018,779)
133,837,815 139,385,697

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of these

KB AR RS BB RS R EE TR
R % EWB AR RER AT EER

amounts due from subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Company name

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/
registered capital

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

the Company

TEMBARFBWT:

Principal activities

MRS S ﬁﬂ&ﬁg§g§ EDEEMERAE
NE B R B A E A RS EEXK
Bistec Corporation Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Investment holding
BT EEXARAF & 2,000,000/ 7T REZER
Cokeen Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Property holding
HEERBRAR] B 10,0007 7T and provision
of management
services
MERAE MTHER
AR 7%
E-Dotcom Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100  Investment holding
& 2787 REZEK
Gaiki Silicone Products Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Manufacture
SIEAHERMARAR BB 10,0007 of silicone rubber
products
EERBBER
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Notes to the Financial Statements

17

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

B REERE M RE

—EFaF+=A=+—-H
31 December 2005

. RITB DR 2= (&)

Company name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
EBRTR
Bl BERBZEE" ARABFELRAE
ATEE R 2 HEME EREEALE  TEER
Hideki Precision (BVI) Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 Intellectual property
Islands 17T holding
RERLHS MBEERS
Hideki Electronics Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Sales of consumer
PR EFBRAR] BB 2,000,0007& 7T electronic products
HEESFHEM
Hideki Electronics, Inc. United States US$100,000 100  Sales of consumer
of America 100,000% 7T electronic products
("USA") HEEFHEMD
el
Hi-Tech (China) Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2,000,000 100  Investment holding
hiE (hE) REBRLQR] e 2,000,000 7T REER
Hi-Tech Investment Holdings British Virgin US$50,000 100  Investment holding
Limited Islands/ 50,0003 7T WEER
Hong Kong
REBRZES B
Hi-Tech Polymer (China) Inc. Western Samoa/ US$1 100  Manufacture of
BIREEBRAR] PRC (E synthetic rubber
PHEERE TR, products
PEE AR HAE BUESKIZBE @
Hi-Tech Polymer Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100  Sale of synthetic
FRERBRGERAT] BB 10,0007 7T rubber products
HEEKEBEm
Hi-Tech Precision Plastic Limited Hong Kong HK$3,000,000 100  Sale of plastic products
hRERTEBERLDR e 3,000,000/ 7T SHE BB E M
Hi-Tech Property Holdings British Virgin US$1 100  Property holding
Limited Islands/PRC (E MERE
RERZES
pEE AR HAE
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

17

Nominal value
of issued and
paid-up share/

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

. RETE ARz s ()

Company name and operations registered caeital the Company Principal activities
Bl éﬂﬂﬂifﬁgéﬁf{fég NG ) TS
AL R EME EREEALE  TEER
Hi-Tech Silicone Rubber Hong Kong HK$1,500,000 100  Sale of silicone rubber
Manufactory Limited B 1,500,000/ 7T products
HFREXBRAR HEHBRBER
K & P Group (Holdings) Limited British Virgin US$1,238,545 100  Investment holding
28 (1FRR) AR AE Islands/ 1,238,545% 70 REER
Hong Kong
REBRLZHES
B
K. S. (China) Electronics Hong Kong HK$2 100  Investment holding
Manufactory Limited HAE 25T KEER
B (R ) EFMBARA A
Mars Field Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Manufacture of
Islands/PRC E= consumer electronic
EBELESE products and
REE AR A electronic precision
parts and
components
BLUEE T IHBMRIE
BB
Shenzhen Jiancheng Electronic PRC HK$12,000,000 *  Dormant
Co., Ltd. (“Shenzhen hEARAMBE 12,000,00087T REEB
Jiancheng”)
FYIBRE T BRAT]
(MRYIE )
Technology Trends British Virgin US$50,000 100  Sale of electronic
International Limited Islands/ 50,0003 7T parts and
Hong Kong/ components
Republic of HEBE TG
Singapore
REBREZES
N ipl1b
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17. RSB AR &R (@)
Place of Nominal value Percentage of
incorporation/ of issued and equity interest
registration paid-up share/ attributable to
Company name and operations registered capital the Company Principal activities
EBRTR
Bl BERBZEE" ARABFELRAE
DNE B R E AEfEAR BEADL TEEK
TQL Technology Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 100  Manufacture and
BREFBRAR] BB 7,000,0007& 7T sale of liquid crystal
displays
HERHERBRE
AN
Webberton Investments Limited British Virgin US$1 100  Investment holding
Islands/ I KA
Hong Kong
RERZHS
BB
hE (P BEFRRAT PRC US$1,800,000 100  Manufacture

FREEARIAME  1,800,0003 7T

Except for K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, all of the above subsidiaries
are indirectly held by the Company.

*  Shenzhen Jiancheng is registered as a co-operative joint venture
company under the laws of the “PRC”. Pursuant to the co-
operative joint venture contract with the PRC joint venture
partner, the Group contributed all of the registered capital of
Shenzhen Jiancheng. The PRC joint venture partner is entitled
to certain monthly and annual fees regardless of the amount
of profit or loss made by Shenzhen Jiancheng, and the Group
is entitled to all of the profits, and is liable for all of the losses,
of Shenzhen Jiancheng after payment of such fees to the PRC
joint venture partner. The initial term of the joint venture expires
on 25 January 2009 and can be extended with the consent of
the joint venture partners and the approval of the relevant PRC
government authority. On expiry of the initial term of the joint
venture, the joint venture agreement provides that ownership
of all of the immovable assets of the joint venture will revert to
the PRC joint venture partner while other assets will initially be
used to settle the wages of all employees and all the liabilities
of Shenzhen Jiancheng. Any remaining balance will be
distributed to the Group.

of precision parts
and components
BUERETTH

BRERE (FER) ARARIN Lt Fra e
NEHARRIEERA -

ARYER TSI [hEE AR FAAE X
FRARAERARRIFETFEAE
BHAERERD AEERAY|
B2 AR AR & - Eim R Y B
WA s % b B S 2B
BFEABETHERFE MAKE
AR NTEAERHZEE
FRRES YIS 2 2EEH] A
AEEMAEE-REFH/IN_F
ZAF-A-thBER KaLE
FRERERTEE RIER AT
BR-AEFHERR AEARZ
ETBERRE THEA 2B
Hp 2 BERBETANEEMRERE
B2 TEMRNEH FRABRE
ERSRERD R T AKE-

—EEREFH REEEERERAT
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 17.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year
or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.

RHE ARz s (@)

E=AR ERMIIMZARRIME AR

BYEAFEXEIERNASEEE
FETEHND -EFAURS REE MM
BARNFHAER 5 BATEBRITT
o

18. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 18. REFE N T) %
Group
£8

2005 2004
e e
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Share of net assets DIREEFE - 21,506,422
Loan to an associate BERF—BENT] - 4,797,000
- 26,303,422

In the prior year, the loan to an associate was unsecured, interest-
free and had no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of
this loan approximated to its fair value.

During the year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in the
associate to a major shareholder of this associate for an aggregate
cash consideration of US$4,715,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$36,777,000), resulting in a gain of HK$16,310,084.

Particulars of the associate are as follows:

Place of

RAEFE 6 THE QR 2 B AEE
e MEREERR - REERZK
EEEEAFEERE-

RERN £ E SIS QR A
FTHBE AT EEMRE BERSNE
#4,715,000% 7T (15 49{E36,777,000
FEIT) c #AKE N ES 516,310,084 T 0

BEARERIT:

Percentage of
equity interest

Particulars of

incorporation

attributable to

Company name issued shares held and operations the Company Principal activity
e 8T EEf AL L P NG
AEER R FH1E K& REERBEDLL FEEK
YOUEAL TTI Limited Ordinary shares Hong Kong 41 Investment holding
of US$1 each
ME—RHBERIQF BEBRRAS BB REFER
17T

The shareholding in the associate is held through a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company.

RELNRIRETFEBA AR —BEE
HEBARIEE.
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INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

The following table illustrates the summarised financial information
of the Group’s associate extracted from its financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2004:

Assets BE
Liabilities afg
Revenues A
Losses &8

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS/LONG TERM
INVESTMENTS

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

18. REHE QT 2R (@)

HREAEEBEATHE_SEOF
+= A=+ R EEZ BRSO
BAREEIT

115,715,663
63,260,974
101,785,035
14,946,193

. AHERE RERKRE

Group
%8
2005 2004
S ET: —Ens
HK$ HKS
BT BT
At cost: BRANE:
Unlisted equity investments JEETIRARE - 2,500,000
At fair value: BAFEE:
Club membership BFTgsE 680,000 680,000
680,000 3,180,000

The above investments in unlisted in equity securities and club
membership were designated as available-for-sale financial assets
on 1 January 2005 and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.

In the opinion of the directors, the fair value of the unlisted available-
for-sale equity investment cannot be reliably measured because the
probabilities of the various measures within the range cannot be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating the fair value, and hence
this investment was stated at cost less any impairment losses. The
investment was disposed of to an independent third party during
the year, for a cash consideration of HK$2,500,000 and was included
in other receivables as at balance sheet date.

The fair value of the club membership is determined with reference
to the price quoted by the club.

LRI RAE SR E R
ARNEATHEENSREE K=
THE—A—BRAETIRARER
ES

EERA AMHHEIELETREARER
N EE T ERE AT E B A TR
EHENBR 2 EREENES R TS
B E i R A LAERT E A EE  HutiE
L3 & AR AR A EADRES AR F
N HERETBIYE=E2REREE
2,500,000 TEEE HE B EREAE
WsRIg R o

EERNATEERZ2REMMHRE
ZBfE-
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Y

20. INVENTORIES 20. 78
Group
£ ]
2005 2004
—ETHF —Z=EmE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Raw materials R# 28,157,858 25,103,295
Work in progress R 14,538,879 12,714,224
Finished goods I o 7,598,440 3,373,142
50,295,177 41,190,661
Less: Provisions for B E T B
slow-moving inventories (988,750) (488,749)
49,306,427 40,701,912

21. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

21. ANFE-REREBEKRREA

Group Company
3L AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EERF “ZTTNEF —E2THF —TENF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
(Restated)
(851)
Prepayments TERFRIE 1,769,881 | 1,960,281 312,485 222,391
Deposits and other receivables R RHEMERK
TIE 15,371,542 | 14,454,852 2,985 -
17,141,423 | 16,415,133 315,470 222,391
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23.

B REERE M RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES

The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly on credit,
except for new customers, where payment in advance is normally
required. Invoices are normally payable within 60 days of issuance,
except for certain well-established customers, where the terms are
extended from 60 to 90 days. Each customer has a maximum credit
limit. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding
receivables and has a credit control policy to minimise credit risk.
Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by senior management. In
view of the aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade
receivables relate to a large number of diversified customers, there
is no significant concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are
non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of the trade and bills receivables as at the balance
sheet date, based on invoice date and net of provisions, is as follows:

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

22. EWERTERERE

EFEERST BRIEFIN TBEP
WEEERBRRE —REZFEE TR
AX BREPAZAANTENLTRE
R #uEFPHEERERE SEH
REERUEREABEEZH RAEER
RABEEERR - 2R EEES RN
FEMUR {EAR T 2 5 - ZE I A L Pt K% el 7
AEEHRYSRIRS R ARETRES
I S E R e E R AR - R AR TR =
EES

EHEERRIRBARERREZAHR
IR R Z BREEAMTEN TS :

Group
£8

2005 2004
—BREF —EEME
HK$ HK$
BT T
Within 90 days KA 77,627,793 64,691,297
Between 91 to 180 days Nt+—&—FN\F+X 7,823,104 10,980,902
Over 180 days =PAG N 1,715,383 3,347,809
87,166,280 79,020,008

INVESTMENT AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

23. RAREEFABRERZRE

Group
£8
2005 2004
—EEREF —ZTETF
HK$ HKS
B BT
Unlisted investment, at fair value FELEMIRE AT EE 1,989,000 =

The above investment at 31 December 2005 was classified as held
for trading.

NERER-_ZEZTRF+-_RA=+—H
I DA Fe
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24. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

24. BERBEEEERE

Group Company
£ AT

2005 2004 2005 2004
—ZTRF —TTWEF —EZRF —TTWE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT I BT BT
Cash and bank balances IB& RIETT47F | 15,894,704 | 15,046,982 9,567 88,926
Time deposits TEBITE IR 23,805,174 | 4,070,444 - =
39,699,878 | 19,117,426 9,567 88,926

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB"”) amounted to HK$4,412,490
(2004: HK$2,497,832). The RMB is not freely convertible into other
currencies, however, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made for varying periods
of between one day and three months depending on the immediate
cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The carrying amounts of the cash and
cash equivalents and the pledge deposits approximate to their fair
values.

REER AEEUARE (TARKE])E
BB e RIRTEFT RS, 412,490%8 T
(ZZTZTMF:2,497,83287T) - AR
BEE H LR E A B HEAR AP B KRS
EETIERERET HERINNER
BT AEERES BER R GINE
2 RITIBA R H BN o

RITREMIMZ M BTIIRE B RITER
MR 2 F B K1 E - 12 HATE AT ]
BA— N F—HAE=EATE TER
FAREE 2 BNEREFFR WIZ T REE
HARE B SRR B - R & R & FEA
B EEMER 2 REEREE QT EEE
#Je
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25.

26.

TRADE PAYABLES 25.

An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the balance sheet date,
based on the invoice date, is as follows:

FEAS BRIE

B RS R E MYRE

Notes to the Financial Statements

—EFaF+=A=+—-H

31 December 2005

EHERRNRBRRERAR 2 RKRD

T

Group

£

2005 2004

=t 2 53 —EEME

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Within 90 days NARA 49,888,727 45,726,426
Between 91 to 180 days NT+—RE—BNATXK 1,947,621 14,964,564
Over 180 days —BNATRARE 37,520 1,516,716
51,873,868 62,207,706

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled
on terms varying from 60 to 120 days.

ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER PAYABLES

ENRER/REER—BNATE—BZ

THIMEESE-

26. TR EREMENRE

Group Company
=8 AT
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EEHF —ETmE —ETHF —=EpE
HK$ HK$ HKS$ HK$
B BT BT BT
(Restated)
(&31)
Accrued liabilities JEETRE 9,124,959 | 10,052,174 115,171 113,111
Other payables H R ERIE 18,502,068 | 18,556,130 - 22,277
27,627,027 | 28,608,304 115,171 135,388

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average term
of three months.

Hitt BN RBERRERFARRBER=

fEA-

—EEREFH REEEERERAT
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. FERTERRAEMEER
Effective Group
interest %8
rate (%) Maturity 2005 2004
BEERIR(%) FEmA —EERF —TTNE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Current
AHA
Finance lease payables (note 28) 8.00-9.25 2006 | 5,460,985 | 6,345,032
FERTRVEFR LY (BizE28)
Bank loans — secured 7.00 2006 | 13,383,352 | 10,852,724
RITER —BHEA
Bank loans — unsecured 6.38-9.00 2006 | 30,900,941 | 30,085,824
RITER—EIEAR
Bank loans — discounted bills with recourse 6.39-9.00 2006 | 11,974,971 -
RITER — AR E AT NN RIE
Money market loans — secured 6.88 2006 4,000,000 4,000,000
EE TSR AEENER — B EM
Mortgage loans 5.00-8.00 2006 268,745 384,451
BB/ER
Instalment loans — secured 6.40 - 8.00 2006 | 12,782,469 8,110,485
SHER—GHEA
Instalment loans — unsecured 6.50 - 10.00 2006 1,309,603 -

7 BB R — B

80,081,066 | 59,778,516

Non-current

FEAHR

Finance lease payables (note 28) 8.05-9.25 2007-2008 2,783,069 4,400,628
FERTRE ALY (BizE28)

Mortgage loans 5.00-8.00 2006 - 267,154
RBRER

Instalment loans — secured 7.75-8.00 2008 3,864,068 462,733
SHER - EHF

Instalment loans — unsecured 7.00-7.75 2008 792,400 -

o BB R — B

7,439,537 5,130,515

87,520,603 | 64,909,031
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27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. FRBITERREMEE (&)

(continued)

Group
£
2005 2004
HK$ HK$
—sens —TEmF
BT BIT
Analysed into: BB EES T
Bank loans repayable: FEEBRITER:
Within one year or on demand —FAFIREK 74,620,081 53,433,484
In the second year E_F 4,289,311 729,887
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FZERF (BEEEMT) 367,157 =
79,276,549 54,163,371
Other borrowings repayable: HthfEEERE:
Within one year —FNR 5,460,985 6,345,032
In the second year E_F 2,239,430 3,874,911
In the third to fifth years, inclusive F_ERF (BIEEEMT) 543,639 525,717
8,244,054 10,745,660
87,520,603 64,909,031
Notes: Bt -
(@)  Certain of the Group’s bank loans are secured by: (@) AEBETHRITERHRTHIZERE:

()  the Group’s buildings, which had an aggregate carrying value at the balance () AXEEREEBNEREELEZFELD
sheet date of approximately HK$15,730,000 (2004: HK$15,850,000) 15,730,000 7T (ZZFZ Y4 : 15,850,000
(note 14); BIT) Z1EF (H:E14)

(i) the Group’s prepaid land lease payments, which had an aggregate carrying (i)  AEERGEEASREEATEL9,783,742
value at the balance sheet date of approximately HK$9,783,742 (2004: BT (ZZ2ZM4F:10,016,688%7T) 2 T8I
HK$10,016,688); and THAEE R R

(i) the pledge of certain of the Group’s time deposits amounting to (i) ANEEAAES,374,12178 T (ZEZTWMF:
HK$8,374,121 (2004: HK$8,183,896). 8,183,896/ 7T) < & EATF R #o

(b)  Except for a RMB10,000,000 (2004: RMB7,142,265) secured bank loan, all other (b) B—%10,000,000 AR (2T MF:
borrowings are in Hong Kong dollars. 7,142,265 AR¥E) 2 BIEIPIRITEFIN B H
B AR E

—EEREFH REEEERERAT 99



PSR E MY RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

—EERFE+=A=+—H
31 December 2005

27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS 27. ERMITERREMEE (&)
(continued)
Other interest rate information: E M F) R E R}
Group
%M
2005 2004
—T2AF —TTIF
Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate
EE FBE EL R
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
BT B BT BT
Finance lease payables FERTRIETRAY - 8,244,054 - 10,745,660
Bank loans — secured RITER—BHEA - 13,383,352 - 10,852,724
Bank loans — unsecured IRITE R — EEA - 30,900,941 - 30,085,824
Bank loans — discounted bills RITER—AREH
with recourse Mg - 11,974,971 = =
Money market loans — secured ~ SAE¥ETISFI=R
BEERNER
— B EH - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
Mortgage loans RIBER - 268,745 - 651,605
Instalment loans — secured SHE R —HHEF 9,500,000 7,146,537 | 6,785,152 1,788,066
Instalment loans — unsecured S B R — E I - 2,102,003 - -
The carrying amounts of the Group’s current borrowings approximate REEAREEZ FHEEAEQATER
to their fair values. The carrying amounts and fair value of the Group’s B AEBBERBEE CIRAERAF
non-current borrowings are as follows: BEWNT:
Carrying amounts Fair value
FRMEE ATEE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—ETHF ZEETMNEF —EERF —ZTTF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Finance lease payables FERTRIETRAY 2,783,069 | 4,400,628 | 2,801,290 | 4,463,992
Instalment loans — secured DEER— A 3,864,068 462,733 | 3,858,466 471,033
Instalment loans — unsecured S EIE R — EIK IR 792,400 = 783,671 =
Mortgage loans RIBER - 267,154 - 229,909
7,439,537 5,130,515 7,443,427 5,164,934

The fair value of interest-bearing bank and other borrowings has HERTERREMERE 2 ATEED
been calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows at BEFEER IR @M ERIVITHIRITE

prevailing interest rates. FTH-
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FEATRERL
AEEERETEERONE BERE
B-REROBRHRARMARN Kkt
RPN F—E=FT%-

28. FINANCE LEASE PAYABLES 28.

The Group leases certain of its property, plant and equipment for its
businesses. These leases are classified as finance leases and have
remaining lease terms ranging from one to three years.

WEE R RERATR Y THE BER
SRE A REBEENT

At the balance sheet date, the total future minimum lease payments
under finance leases and their present values were as follows:

Present value Present value
Minimum Minimum of minimum of minimum
lease lease lease lease
Group payments payments payments payments
B =4 B HEER =L HEER
£ ]| HEEA HEEMA HWRSE HIRSE
2005 2004 2005 2004
—®RHEE | —TIWF | —FTEF | —TINF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Amounts payable: T FRIA :
Within one year —FR 5,912,319 6,795,691 5,460,985 6,345,032
In the second year FE-F 2,367,895 4,007,553 2,239,430 3,874,911
In the third to fifth years, FE=FEFRF (B
inclusive EEREMFMENAN) 552,470 532,491 543,639 525,717
Total minimum finance et OBMERE
lease payments = 8,832,684 | 11,335,735 8,244,054 | 10,745,660
Future finance charges HIZB5E B (588,630) (590,075)
Total net finance lease payables B BIE L4 /F5E | 8,244,054 | 10,745,660
Portion classified as current SEIERBAE
liabilities (note 27) 2B (Mi5E27) (5,460,985) (6,345,032)
Long term portion (note 27) REIEB M (FisE27) 2,783,069 | 4,400,628
29. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES 29. ATRRERERE
Group and Company
EEEAT
2005 2004
e —TTMF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
(Restated)
(&%)
Convertible loan notes AR E R ERE - 6,450,619
Portion classified as current liabilities DEERDEE G - (6,450,619)

—EEREFH REEEERERAT



B R R B B =E
Notes to the Financial Statements
—EERFF+=-FA=+—H

31 December 2005

29. CONVERTIBLE LOAN NOTES (continued) 29. AR EREE (&)

Pursuant to the subscription agreements between the Company and
several independent investors (the “Subscription Agreements”) dated
3 March 2003, the Company issued to the investors convertible loan
notes with an aggregate principal amount of US$1,282,500
(equivalent to approximately HK$10,003,500). The convertible loan
notes bear interest at the rate of 2% per annum, which is payable
quarterly in arrears on 17 June, 17 September, 17 December, 17
March of each year. The notes are convertible into ordinary shares
of the Company, at the option of the investors at any time during
the period commencing from the date falling 24 months after the
issue of the notes on 17 March 2003, up to and including the day
immediately prior to the maturity date of the convertible notes, at
an initial conversion price of HK$0.40 per share (subject to
adjustment). The maturity date of the convertible loan notes was on
16 June 2005. The shares to be issued on any exercise of the
conversion rank pari passu in all respects with the Company’s shares
already in issue. Any outstanding convertible loan notes would be
redeemed at maturity by the Company at 132.25% of the principal
value. Alternatively, they could be redeemed at the option of the
investors at any time on or after 17 March 2005 to redeem part or
all of the outstanding principal amount in accordance with the
following formula:

Redemption amount = HK$10,003,500 x 1.15 x (1 + 0.15 x A/365)

where

A is the number of days elapsed from (and including) 17 March
2004 up to (but excluding) the relevant redemption date

Upon the request of the convertible loan notes investors, the
Company redeemed part of the convertible loan notes with an
aggregate principal amount of US$641,250 on 30 June 2004 at
HK$6,002,583.

During the year, upon maturity of the convertible loan notes, the
Company redeemed all the outstanding convertible loan notes at
US$848,053 (equivalent to approximately HK$6,614,811).

BEAAREETBIREERN T
=F=R=HIINZRE R (Fw,ﬁﬁ%
#|) ARRERREERTAS RS
1,282,5003 7T (FAZ 5 4710,003,5007%
T0) Z AR E R E R - AT R B SRR
REREHE WERSEA++EA:
hA+tBE-+=ZA+tHR=A++tAR
BERIST A - REERZEERTER
T -FZAt+tHE R - tIEA
2 BREEZEAER IR EA R (B
Z BTER) (EfaIEERE - 12 & 8%0.4078 7T (7]
F LA DJW) 2N HBEBEHBRERABARN
A7 EBAR % A IR B R IR 2 B
BE-_ZZRF A+ B AT T{EIRAR
HEMEBETZRMES HF Y EAR T
BEITROZEBREER - MARITEZH
BREFREEATRAQ BN EE B ZEA
©H132.25% 0 BN B H I RIE
RZZZTRF=A+tBR 2 EEME
MM REBAEIE T AR ER

b

fEL$% = 10,003,500/ 7T x 1.15 x
(1+0.15 x A/365)

A BB -ZTEWF=A++tH(B%F
EXR)EEFHABEOR (TREE
R) 2 B#

RZIZEZFNFE A= ‘f’Ei VIN/N jTEEJ
BREREERREEZRE LG A
BIREE K& A641,250ELEE
6,002,583/ T

RAFE BEEABRBERZERHE
RNARIERFAEANEBREREERS
848,053k T (FEEAIE6,614,81187T)
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30. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

31.

The movement in deferred tax liabilities, which comprised accelerated
tax depreciation, during the year is as follows:

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

0. ELEHRIA

FRZEERIBEEE S (BEE N
E) T

Group
58
2005 2004
—g®nF —TTmE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
At 1 January 2005 RZEZTRFE—HA—H 3,611,481 2,424,662
Deferred tax charged to the income FARERERMRRZ
statement during the year (note 10) FEEFIA (FIFE10) - 1,186,819
At 31 December 2005 RZETRAF+_A=+—H 3,611,481 3,611,481

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$9,971,000
(2004: HK$9,975,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting
against future taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of
these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-
making for some time.

At 31 December 2005, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2004: Nil) for taxes that would be payable on
the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries or
associate as the Group has no liability to additional tax should such
amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

SHARE CAPITAL

AEEREEELA R BEIES
9,971,000 T (ZZZ P44 :9,975,000
Bor) A EREANIEEEEZSEE
Z AR KRR ERT S F ] AR S E 1R
TREBAE R —BRHEZ B ARES:
HULE NP R B E R IR R IE B B o

R-ZZRF+-_A=1—H A EH
2B AR REE R RN 2 ERE R
T2 BN MBIME IS B EN S L&
BERZAER ZEERBRAE (ZTTO
FE) -

AR A [ B BRI A 22 S8 i 8 Bf 5 (4]
PSR R

31. A

Group and Company

£EEAT
2005 2004
—egns —zEms
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Shares IR A7
Authorised: ETE IR :
900,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each 900,000,000 F A% E{E0.105 T 90,000,000 90,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRBRRA:
265,504,800 shares of HK$0.10 each 265,504,800/% F A% E0.10/5 7T 26,550,480 26,550,480
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32.

31. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 31. BAK (&)
A summary of movements in the issued share capital of the Company KA BB EBETRARERNRE BN E 40
is as follows: T
Share
Number Issued premium
of shares share capital account Total
RAEE ERITRA RRER Fakc]
HKS HK$ HK$
I I #IT
At 1 January 2004 —EEMF—A—H 252,504,800 25,250,480 49,761,281 75,011,761
Share options exercised BT 13,000,000 1,300,000 780,000 2,080,000
At 31 December 2004 and R -ZEEMFE+-F=+—H
31 December 2005 kZZZRF+ZA=+—H 265,504,800 26,550,480 50,541,281 77,091,761
Share options B fE
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are included in note PN/ -3 g e = - R 97N
32 to the financial statements. TR EIFE32
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 32. BR#ETE
A summary of the existing share option scheme of the Company RARIRZZEZE_FAA -+ HEHER
(the “Scheme”) adopted on 27 May 2002 is as follows: ZIRITER TSI E N T
Purpose To provide incentives and rewards to eligible L) ERHIREAER2EALTEHAR
participants for their contributions to the Group EBIEL 2 ERIR KB AEE
and/or to enable the Group to recruit and retain BERB T HES RRMHRE

Participants (i)

(ii)

(iii)

high-calibre employees and attract human
resources that are valuable to the Group and any
entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
("Invested Entity”).

any employee (whether full-time or part-time),
executive directors, non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors of the
Company, any of its subsidiaries or any Invested
Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member
of the Group or any Invested Entity; any customer
of the Group or any Invested Entity; any person or
entity that provides research, development or other
technological support to the Group or any Invested
Entity; and

any shareholder of any member of the Group or
any Invested Entity or any holder of any securities
issued by any member of the Group or any Invested
Entity.

EEEIASERA TR R
w2 AR ([RERR]) FEXR

BEZANER

EARRER

() ARAHEMMBARRE

AlZEfER

(ThRRZBARE) HTE
S FRTER BT

ES

(i) AARSKEERNE QR
Fﬂﬁﬁ’&ﬂ?ﬂ#f%ﬂﬁi‘%z
ER R ARBH AR
RERAZEMEP AA%

B AR

SNBSS}

% REREMRMEZE

IALHAA

(i) AEBEFKER

R

AIRAE IR

N TZT ﬂﬂx%ﬁﬁ‘i =

EFKER

AIRAERARER

AFTRITE ﬂﬁ%‘*Zf GEE]

)\o
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Total number of ordinary
shares available for issue
and the percentage of the
issued share capital that it
represents as at the date
of the annual report

Maximum entitlement of
each participant

Period within which the
securities must be taken
up under an option.

Minimum period for which
an option must be held
before it can be exercised

Amount payable on
acceptance

25,000,480 ordinary shares

and 9.42% of the issued
share capital.

Shall not exceed 1% of the

issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-
month period.

An option may be exercised

at any time during a
period to be determined
and notified by the
directors to each grantee,
but shall end in any event
not later than 10 years
from the date of the grant
of options subject to the
provisions for early
termination thereof.

There is no minimum period

for which an option
granted must be held
before it can be exercised.

The offer of a grant of share

options may be accepted
within 28 days from the
date of the offer with a
consideration of HK$1.00
being payable by the
grantee.

32.

BRERTE (&)

AT HTOE RS
FURERAFR
BEMEEHTHRA
MADL

AR ERIERRE S
B HER

R TE ZAILA
RENZIEHR

ERRREENTR

—EFaF+=A=+—-H

31 December 2005

25,000,480 L&
RIEEETRAZ
942% ©

EEMI2EAR T
(G i L VNG [k
IRAZ1% ©

BRETNESAR
EI DG HAK
A2 B A AE (RS
RETE HEE
B T EER
miR B RE B A
EEH0%F (RIEZ
HEICS A s
IF R B 4B 3 Al BR
e

R BT 2 AT
WRRR RIS
e

AR AT R R
R RE— T
NER-EXNE
EREEE1.00%
TR EMZEE

—EEREFH REEEERERAT
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Period within which
payments/calls/loans must
be made/repaid

Not applicable.

Basis of determining the
exercise price

Determined by the directors
but shall not be less than
the highest of (i) the
closing price of the
ordinary shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotation sheet on
the date of the offer of
options, which must be a
trading day; (i) the
average closing price of
the ordinary shares as
stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation
sheets for the five trading
days immediately
preceding the date of the
offer options; and (iii) the
nominal value of shares.

The remaining life of the The Scheme remains in force
Scheme until 26 May 2012.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to
vote at shareholders’ meetings.

2. BRETE (@)

N B A0 TER-
R EERERK
EEFNHR

TEENETER HEFRE HELE
ERTFIR 8BS
Ei ()RR
BRERZER
(BRRZR) 2
Wi {8 (AR A
BHREMEER
%) (i Bnn e
BREREAND
{Ex2 5% 8 2 Pl
g (B AT A
BERABERE)
R Btp EfEe

STEIHERE A B BECE G e
“FRAZ+H

ke

BRESBAALTZREERAN IR

RELREZ e

106 K & P International Holdings Limited Annual Report 2005



B REERE M RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 32. BRESE (@)
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme RIRET SR F RN RARITE 2 BRENT :

during the year:

Number of share options
BRESE
Date Exercise Price of
At1  Granted Exercised  Expired  Forfeited At31  of grant price Company's shares
Name or category January during during during during  December  of share Exercise period of of share atgrant date
of participant 2005  theyear  theyear  theyear theyear 2005 options* share options options** of options ***
KRB
SREARZRER W-231% R i BREZ DARS
-A-B REREE RERGE READE REABE  =1-7 BREAS- BRE2 S RE™ R A2 A%
HKS HKS
BT BT
Employees other than
the directors FESZER
In aggregate At - 2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000 26-1-2005 1-4-2006 to 31-12-2012 0.26 0.26
- 2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000
Notes to the reconciliation of share options outstanding during the year: TG A 18 B 2 B AR AR BT o -
*  The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the grant * BREETEANNBEHASAEREE
until the commencement of the exercise period. BT EEE/TEHMRMBE
**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the o BRENITEERXINE SR
case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the SORKRALAR - AR A IR B R B E
Company’s share capital. B A
**%  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the e RARIRBERERE B HTRERS
grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the MR (B2 ERER L E B RTEZA
trading day immediately prior to the date of the grant of the options. EEREHMARSME—EAXSHHN

W (B AT e B EIPT IR R 2
A B RAR (B AR R B 32 P TR 2
M EREEBRIATTERE BRE
&2 g 8
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32. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The fair value of the share options granted during the year was
HK$126,000.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during the
year was estimated as at the date of grant, using a binomial model,
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options
were granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used
for the year ended 31 December 2005.

Dividend yield (%) 3.85
Expected volatility (%) 515
Historical volatility (%) 9.39
Risk-free interest rate (%) 3.27
Expected life of option (year) 6.75
Weighted average share price (HK$) 0.26

The expected life of the options is based on the historical data over
the past three years and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends,
which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated into the
measurement of fair value.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 2,500,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in full of the remaining
share options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 2,500,000 additional ordinary shares
of the Company and additional share capital of HK$250,000 and
share premium of HK$400,000 (before issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company
had 2,500,000 share options outstanding under the Scheme, which
represented approximately 0.94% of the Company’s shares in issue
as at that date.

2. BRETE (@)

REAERTEREZATFEES
126,000/ 7T °

REABERHBRES N ZBIREZ RF
EBEAER -—EABEARBRERKZ
FR R R TREINBE_FTFTH
F+tA=+—BIEFE-BAZFA
HHe

BB E(%) 3.85
TEHIRBN(%) 5.15
[ LR EN(%) 9.39
R R F (%) 3.27
BERRETERT A H () 6.75
IEFEHARE (BoT) 0.26

BRE B FHIRBEEE=ZFZF
SLHEFE RTERAL T —ERHL-
TERN B R R 52N B AR SR8 2 4
RZBHR I —ERERGER-

REF B R FEER IS R BRE
Z AR EAB AT

REEE B RIEFT S N2 F)AH2,500,000
BB ARAE M AR TIE ARIB A A FIERITAR AR
©EE 2ETERT CBRESERAA
A)EBSNEE1T2,500,0000% & 38 A% - BB I
X A250,00078 7T * 1734 (B A400,000/%8
JC (FOBR 1T AD) ©

REE BT IHRKE B RIBFE) AR
A152,500,00017 BE A HE 1R ARTTHE - (A A
ARIE HEBETAR#A0.94% °
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33. RESERVES

(@) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 34 of the financial
statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose as a result of the
Group’s reorganisation and represents the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital of the former holding
company of the Group, K & P Group (Holdings) Limited, prior
to the Group’s reorganisation in preparation for the listing of
the Company’s shares in 1996, over the nominal value of the
share capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor, less
the amount capitalised to pay up the Nil-paid shares issued on
the incorporation of the Company.

Goodwill amounting to HK$11,924,221 arising on the
acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years before the adoption of
SSAP30, which is stated at its cost, remains eliminated against
the consolidated retained profits.

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

(a) £H

KR 2 FEAEEERER
BHE LTRHBREEIE
AR BE-

AEBZH BHRAEEESR T
BRER—NANARFREFLAT
Bt iz EHEATA R B 2 AR
ARIRE () ARARZBAE
ERARARRIEZ RN METT
PRANEERTZ H 2 BURE AL LABK
MRAR B 2 MBS FrETR
BB < B

RN E 5T B AR FE 3016587 2 A
FFE FRKREHEBARMELRA
11,924,221 TR B THIRR A5
R ERIBHOREERE G P Y
$Ho

—EEREFH REEEERERAT
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33. RESERVES (continued) 33. fi#fE (&)
(b) Company (b) 27
Share Share
premium option Contributed Retained
account reserve surplus profits Total
RVRES BREE HARS REBHA &5
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
T o T T T
At 1 January 2004 RZETNE—A—H
As previously reported TIARIFT 28R 49,761,281 - 49,999,981 1,503,985 101,265,247
Prior year adjustment MRS % - - = 219,208 219,208
As restated TE 49,761,281 - 49,999,981 1,723,193 101,484,455
Issue of shares BITRAD 780,000 = = = 780,000
Profit for the year REFRT
(as restated) (1 E51) = = - 4296072 4,296,072
Proposed final dividend ~ EZRERE - - - (2,655,048)  (2,655,048)
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEEMF
at 1 January 2005 +ZA=+-H
(as restated) R-ETRE
—A—A
(4= =51) 50,541,281 - 49,999,981 3,364,217 103,905,479
Equity-settled share AR AR ST (TR 2
option arrangements - 69,285 - - 69,285
Profit for the year KEE R - - - 4,849,961 4,849,961
Interim 2005 dividend “ZZRFRERE - - - (1,327524)  (1,327,524)
Proposed final 2005 dividendiZz —Z T A F KRS - - - (1,327524)  (1,327,524)
At 31 December 2005 RZEZTRE
+-A=+—H 50,541,281 69,285 49,999,981 5,559,130 106,169,677

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the underlying consolidated net assets of K & P Group
(Holdings) Limited and its subsidiaries at the date on which the
Group’s reorganisation became effective, referred to in note 33(a),
over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company issued
in exchange therefor, less the amount capitalised to pay up the
Nil-paid shares issued on the incorporation of the Company.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
Company may make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus in certain circumstances.

ARBZHNBHIERE R ERA

ARENMBARNEREEERZBZ
RABEFERHARRAEITURE
Z A PBAEE 2 8 FHEHEN MR
EHIFE33(a) R ERMEERNMEARA R
Bl Z TR B AT TR 2 8o

REBRE-NN\—FRBDE (EIEFD)
PR AAR AR LSRR T AR
BRAR BRI B BCR(FH D IR
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34. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW 34. MERERERMT
STATEMENT
Major non-cash transaction ERFRERS
During the year, the Group entered into finance lease arrangements REBFANETBAME BERZED
in respect of property, plant and equipment with a total capital BERNLH Bk BEBBERBENE
value at the inception of the leases of HK$4,862,146 (2004: WEEA4,862, 1468 (ZEFM
HK$8,060,697). F:8,060,69777T) °
35. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 35. FREE
Group Company
£8 |
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EEHF —TETNEFE —ETRF —ETMF
HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HKS
B BT BT BT
Bills discounted with recourse AR B I B R - | 3,915,244 - =
Guarantees of loan facilities M A R 2 BERER
granted to subsidiaries - - 134,956,032 (113,927,956
- 3,915,244 (134,956,032 113,927,956

As at 31 December 2005, the bank facilities granted to the RZEERF+_A=+—H8 ' &A2RQF
subsidiaries subject to guarantees given to the banks by the Company ZHBARERNEBERRA B MR
were utilised to the extent of approximately HK$67 million (2004: REZERERCBOTERE+S 2
HK$52 million). FEF#4967,000,000% T (Z T ZTPU4F:

52,000,000 7T) °

—EEREFH REEEERERAT 111



PSR E MY RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

—EERFE+=A=+—H
31 December 2005

36. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain of its office properties and factories under
operating lease arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated
for terms ranging from one to three years.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due

36. KEHNZH
REERBELEANTHRBE THA
EMERBE - ZERN 2 BZEFHENT
1FE3F N Fo

REE B AEERE BB SR
ZARESAREN T AR T 5 HE

as follows: ZIER:
Group
58
2005 2004
N —FTmE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year R—FR 475,455 488,813
In the second to fifth years, inclusive RE_ZFRF (RREEREWE) 57,000 608,643
532,455 1,097,456

37. COMMITMENTS

At 31 December 2005, the Group and the Company had total future
minimum royalty payments under license agreements falling due as
follows:

37. &iE

R-ZZRF+_A=1—H A&EB K
ARABIREREDRZE T 2 RRFIEEF
BERBZIHAMT:

Group and Company
EEREQR
2005 2004
—EFAHF —TENEF
HK$ HK$
BT BT

Within one year i
In the second to fifth years, inclusive £

%Pd?

A
EFLF (BREEMF)

1,716,000 -
9,984,000 -

11,700,000 —
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 38. EALIRS

(@) Details of the Group’s loan to an associate are included in note (a) AEEMBEARERZFBIHIL
18 to the financial statements. BTG RE I8 o

(b) Certain of the Group’s banking facilities amounting to (b) ZAEEETRITEIE116,612,908%
HK$116,612,908 (2004: HK$69,791,000), of which L (ZZEZ P4 :69,791,000/87T)
HK$33,002,944 (2004: HK$30 million) had been utilised as at (Hd33,002,94478 L (ZZEZ
the balance sheet date, were secured by personal guarantees £F:30,000,000/87C) EREEBH)
given by a director of the Company. The director received no B) TRAAR—2ESRE @
consideration for providing these guarantees. ABEREBER ZZEBWERRHEZ

FHERYEVEAIE-

() Compensation of key management personnel of the Group: (0 AEERETEEFEAERZRH:
2005 2004
—menF —TTNE
HK$ HKS
BT BT
Short term employee benefits HHIREEA 12,788,983 13,028,248
Termination benefits BIEEA) 222,662 114,531
Share-based payments AR EZ T80 E R 69,285 =
Total compensation paid to key HTEZEEAR ZBWH
management personnel 13,080,930 13,142,779
Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 8 EHEEMS @B RMBREN
to the financial statements. MI5E8e
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND 39. BIBEKREEBERBER

POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, comprise bank loans and
overdrafts, other interest-bearing loans, finance leases, and cash and
short term deposits. The main purpose of these financial instruments
is to raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group has various
other financial assets and liabilities such as trade receivables and
trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

It is, and has been, throughout the year under review, the Group's
policy that no trading in financial instruments shall be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are
cash flow interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing
each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Cash flow interest rate risk

The interest rates of the interest-bearing loans and borrowings of
the Group are disclosed in note 27. The Group does not have
significant exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates
as the Group does not have any long term receivables or significant
long term debt obligations with a floating interest rate.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures
arise from sales or purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the units’ functional currency.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the management monitors foreign exchange exposure and
will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure should
the need arise.

AEEZIZERMTIABRERTERR
B> HMHERER BERY LR
FRERER-ZEERTAZEERNZ
REASEXGREES AKETEZ A
EEREBELZHEMEREERER,
{51) 207 R B K e B A B K

AEERREFEZHRR —BRTET
EemIATE-

AEBEMTASRZ T RRABRAAS
MEN X SNERR 15 R KR
HETRR - ESERHLATEEZS
[\ 2 BUR - Bt an T o

REREFREME

AEEH S EEMEDRENE27 -
RAARKEERE RBREFIFENES
{EIRASE - Bt PR BT 5 R 2 8
R\ I T ERE -

SMEE LB

AEEAZ R HEEER ZFRBREL
EEMNEREEE AN ERETH
ERRBMEE-

AREEI L AINEE B R-BR-
EEECRERIERAEARTERHIE
ZHINERR
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties.
It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit
terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the
Group’s exposure to bad debts is not significant.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of
the Group, which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
for-sale financial assets and certain derivative instruments, the Group's
exposure to credit risk arises from default of the counterparty, with
a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these
instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties, there is no requirement for collateral.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity
of funding and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank
loans, other interest-bearing loans and finance leases. The directors
have reviewed the Group’s working capital and capital expenditure
requirements and determined that the Group does not have
significant liquidity risk.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 31 March 2006, the Group entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with an independent third party to acquire a land use
right situated in Mainland China for a cash consideration of
RMB6,380,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$6,061,000).

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the board of directors on 25 April 2006.

39.

40.

41.

—EFRF+=A=1—H
31 December 2005

B E R EE B ERBER (&)

FERAR

AEBEECEARGEERTZE=S
ETEBE-AEEZMARPIMSRIAEE
HETEE VARBEERERF 1L
SN R FORAESR A EREREE R A
KB EAREREM

ERAEEREMEREELRERER
B eERRekREeFERE AHEE
EREERRETATA SEZEER
BRERXZEHTNEL TAHNERRER
BT AMREE

AAREERERERAREERINES
TETEE W AERKEMER-

RBESER

AEBEFEBIRITES RITEE B0
BEFEBERORERESHERNL
EAME B R-EFHEMAKENR
HEAREAAXERABERETS
BEENRSDE SRR

REHREE

R-BEXF=A=1+—B KEHE—
B E=FE N EE B WE RN
RE A A LR RE
23 4£6,380,000 AR (HERYD
86,061,00057T) °

PR 2

EEgERN _ZETRFNA_+THAR
NIRRT R s
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